State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

\ 322 E FRONT ST STE 648 PO BOX 83720 » BOISE, ID 83720-0098

Phone: (208)287-4800 » Fax: (208)287-6700 « Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov
Brad Little Gary Spackman
Governor Director

August 26, 2020

MP2 LAND COMPANY LLC
PO BOX 397
SANDPOINT ID 83864-0397

RE: Assignment of Permit Water Permit No: 95-11866

Dear Interested Party:

The |daho Department of Water Resources (Department) received an Assignment of Permit
(Assignment) from you on June 25, 2020 for the above referenced water permit. The Assignment was
accepted and processed in error and has been reversed. The Assignment listed Stephanie Brand
assigning the permit to MP2 Land Company LLC, but the permit is in the name of Arthur R. Brand &
Stephanie Brand Trust. The Department does not have documents showing Stephanie Brand as a
trustee for the trust.

The Department is returning your Assignment of Permit and the attachments. A refund of $25 has
been requested and will be mailed to MP2 Land Company LLC under separate cover from the Idaho
State Controller’s Office. You may re-submit your request with the appropriate documents and fees.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (208) 287-4920.

Sincerely,

Ol

Debbi Judd
Technical Records Specialist

Enclosures



Judd, Debbi

From: Judd, Debbi

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Financial

Subject: Refund request

TO: Sascha Marston

FROM: Debbi Judd

DATE: August 25, 2020

RE: Refund: Request for Extension of Time

Please refund $25. Returned Assignment of Permit 95-11866
NAME: MP2 LAND COMPANY LLC

ADDRESS: PO BOX 397
SANDPOINT ID 83864-0397

RECEIPT #: C108957

Thank you.

Debbi

Debbi Judd
Technical Records Specialist
debbi.judd@idwr.idaho.gov

Idaho Department of Water Resources
322 E Front St

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0098

208-287-4920

www.idwr.idaho.gov
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ASSIGNMENT OF PERMIT

To change the ownership of a permit

I, b:i%ﬁlnl u }‘c‘: ?E A CJ , hereby assign to M P 7 A"Vw/ COW&M/’\/ LLC

Current owner(s) New owner(s)

of, Sendpod ,  Todaho  2376Y et 2902561
New owner’s addreSs including cilf, state and ZIP Phone
All my right, title, and interest in and to Permit No(s).: ?5 - [ { Z é é to

appropriate the public waters of the State of Idaho.
OR (for partial assignments)

The following described portion of my right, title, and interest in and to Permit Number(s).:

, to appropriate the public waters of the State of Idaho.

Describe in detail the portion of the permit assigned, listing the number of acres in each 40 acre subdivision, point of
diversion location, and amount of the water in cubic feet per second.

Does the new permit holder own the property at the:

Point of diversion? X Yes [INo
Place of use? B Yes []No

If no, describe the arrangement enabling the new owner to access the point of diversion and/or the place of use:

Dated this 2+nd day of _ June 2020 .

Title (if applicable) Permit holder Title (if applicable)
State of Idaho )
)ss
County of &0 nnéey )
On this 2Znd day of Jw/lﬂ/ , 2020 | personally appeared before me the signer(s) of the above

instrument, who duly acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same.

S@M K Tames

. e Notary Publ@
SHERYLK, JAMES . :
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF IDAHO My commission expires: \‘” - ’}09\5
COMMISSION NUMBER 23816 o : —
mmmﬁ‘m i Residing: Cacolalla, =0






